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Thursday, March 2, 2023 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to address questions that have been posed on during the job 
walk on February 14, 2023 and prior to the deadline for questions on Friday, February 24, 2023: 
 
Q1: “I’d like to verify that the Contractor is responsible to pay for the building permit (City of 

Barstow) and AQMD permit.  Please confirm. 
 

A1: The proposer will be responsible for permit application and obtaining the 
permits, but not the cost of required permits. VVTA will pay for the initial 
permitting, do not include the estimate for these permits in your proposal. 

 
 
Q2: “What is the engineer’s estimate for this project?” 
 
A2: Approximately $350,000.00 
 
 
Q3: “What is the duration for this project?  Generators are taking 40 weeks after approved 

submittals to procure.” 
 
A3: VVTA understands that there is a long lead time for generators.  VVTA will work with the 

awarded contractor for the term of the contract to allow for time to complete. 
 
 
Q4: “There are no drawings or specifications in publicpurchase.  Is this a design build project or 

do you have designs and specifications?” 
 
A4: This should be considered as a “Design/Build” project. The As-Builds from the CNG Station 

Upgrade were attached to the RFP. 
  
 
Q5: “Has Southwest Gas been contacted regarding this project?” 
 
A5: Yes. 
 
 
Q6: “What is the engineer’s Estimate for this project?” 
 
A6: Please see A2, above. 
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Q7: “What is the maintenance period of the project? 1 year? 
 
A7: This RFP does not include a maintenance contract. Proposer shall provide OEM and 

installation warranty on parts and labor for a minimum of 1 year after commissioning the 
generator.  

 
 
Q8: “What are the liquidated damages for this project?” 
 
A8: Liquidated damages were not established for this project. 
 
 
Q9: “Do you happen to have the original approved submittal for the switchgear?  
 
A9: The documents are included with this Addendum. 
 
 
Q10: “Does the generator need to communicate with any Building Management System or 

require control wiring and programming?  If so, which subcontractor performed the original 
controls work? 

 
A10: The generator will need to communicate with VVTA’s LCNG monitoring system. Control 

wiring and programing recently performed by Chart Industries and RMS. The document is 
attached to this Addendum. 

 
 
Q11: “Do you require a remote annunciator?  If so where do you want it mounted?  Is there a 

spare conduit to the location you want the annunciator? 
 
A11: A remote annunciator will not be necessary as the information must be viewable in 

VVTA’s LCNG station monitoring system.  
 
 
Q12: “Generators are taking 40 weeks to procure AFTER approved submittals.  With a NTP of 

4/23, we’ll need to design the drawings, review and approve the submittals.  It therefore 
looks like the start date sometime in January 2024 completing 5 weeks later.  This 
exceeds the 180 days in the RFP.  Can you modify the duration to reflect the design and 
procurement? 

 
A12: Please see A3 
 
 
Q13: “I could not find in the bid documents whether or not a bid bond is required.  Would you 

please clarify whether or not a bid bond is required?” 
 
A13: This is a request for proposal – the basis of award it to the highest evaluation score, not 

the lowest price.  Therefore, no bid bond is required. 



VVTA RFP 2023-06 BARSTOW CNG STATION BACKUP 
GENERATOR 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

VVTA RFP 2023-06 Page 3 of 5 (Rev. 02/2023) 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
 
Q14: “Regarding the project… what is the estimated value/budget and projected start date for 

work to begin?” 
 
A14: Please see A2 and A3 above 
 
 
 
Q15: “Can you please provide me the plans and all other related construction documents for 

this project?” 
 
A15: The “As Builds” are included in the RFP project.  Because this a design/build project the 

design and specifications are up to the proposer. 
 
 
Q16: “We are interested in submitting our bid for this request, but we would like to confirm if 

our C-10 license would be acceptable for the project requirements...” 
 
A16: The rule is that if you are submitting a proposal as a C-10, you would need to be a 

subcontractor to a GC who has the Class B since this is in connection with a structure 
that is being built. 

 
 
Q17: “…I was wondering if there are any construction drawings for this project…”   
 
A17: Please see A-4 above 
 
 
Q18: “Is there a geotechnical report available from the original construction? 
 
A18: This will be coordinated with the awarded contractor. 
 
 
Q19: “Also on the bid schedule there is a line item for ‘ALLOWANCE ITEMS AND VALUE 

$150,000.00.’  Do you want us to add $150,000.00 for allowances?  This seems 
excessive for a generator project.  $15,000.00 seems more in line. 

 
A19: If you only require an allowance of $15,000.00, then enter $15,000.00. 
 
 
Q20: Does VVTA require a temp generator, in order to power the site equipment, during 

cutover of the electrical system? 
 
A20: VVTA requires minimum downtime with its station during this project. If at any time, 

power is anticipated or expected to be out longer than a half a day, then the awarded 
contractor will need to provide a means to power the station.  
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Q21: “The one line diagram sheet E-1 of 10 prepared by Weaver Inc. and dated 2/5/2005 
indicates that the MCB is rated 200A and that Panel A is rated 200A.  In Attachment A – 
Scope of Work under the ‘Construction’ heading there is a bullet about halfway down 
that reads, ‘Work shall include new electrical service from new ATS to existing 800-am 
SCE service.’  Would you please verify whether 200 amps or 800 amps is correct?” 

 
A21: 800 amps is correct for the new panel. Please review the As Builds included in the RFP. 
 
 
Q22: “The RFP indicates that the CGL should be $2M per occurrence and $4M aggregate.  

Additionally the auto is $2M.  These are unusually high for a $350k generator project…” 
 
A22: The insurance limits will be negotiated with the awarded contractor. 
 
 
Q23: “The sample contract included within the RFP section 5.c reads, “VVTA shall remit within 

forty-five (45) calendar dates of approval of the invoices…”  California Civil Code 
3260.1(b) reads, “the owner shall pay to the contractor, within 30 days following 
receipt…” 

 
A23: The Civil Code referenced no longer exists.  The payment terms will be Net 30 upon 

approval of the invoices – to comply with Federal Law. 
 
 
Q24: “There was no mention of testing in the scope of work.  Will VVTA hire and independent 

testing agency for the concrete or any other items that need to be tested? 
 
A24: Due to the size of this project, it will be the responsibility of the awarded contractor. 
 
 
Q25: “The scope of work reads, ‘Work shall include coordination with Southwest Gas for 

plumbing from Southwest Gas new meter set assembly to generator fuel inlet.’  Does 
this mean that the underground piping and connection to the generator fuel inlet is by 
others?  Or Contractor shall install plumbing from existing meter assembly to generator 
fuel inlet including coordination with SWG?   

 
A25: Contractor shall install plumbing from existing meter assembly to generator fuel inlet 

including coordination with SWG. 
 
 
Q26: “Is the intent to monitor gas consumption by the generator with the new meter? 
 
A26: Yes. However, VVTA has reconsidered and decided it best to utilize existing service.  
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As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment E included in 
the RFP package to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any 
addenda to this RFP may be a cause to deem Potential Proposer as “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 

**********  End of Addendum No. 1  ********** 





SwitchBoard / Device Information

PolesCircuit No. Device Amps Lugs/Cable Size NotesAmps
Trip Sensor

Nameplates
1 XT5H 600 3 14,15(2) - 2/0 - 500 MCM CU - Mech. AL-
2 XT4H 200 3 14,15(1) - #4 - 300 MCM CU - Mech. AL-

Main SKLA8 800 3 13

NOTES:

1.  Switchboard furnished with a rainproof TYPE 3R (non-walk-in) enclosure.

NOTE: See plan view for details.Need additonal 1 inch space clearance on top and 1.5 inch clearance on the rear of the swbd.

2.  Equipment ground bus furnished with lugs.

3.  Copper ground bus furnished.

4.  Switchboard qualified for Seismic Ratings per publication DET-463 and OSP-0044-10.

5.  Switchboard furnished with Nameplates.

6.  All Nameplates to be fastened with screws.

7.  Switchboard furnished with hinged gutter covers.

8.  Switchboard furnished with full height vertical bus for distribution sections.

9.  Switchboard furnished with fully rated panel.

10.  EUSERC utility section(s) furnished with handles and sealing provisions per EUSERC specifications.

11.  INSTALLATION NOTE: Caution: If switchboard is installed on a housekeeping slab greater than 2-1/2" the meter may be over the 6'3" maximum

allowable meter height. Consult Utility if you need more information.

12.  Shipping splits as indicated, ship sections separated and joined as indicated.

13.  Device furnished with padlocking provisions.

14.  Device Furnished with Pll Fixed Padlock - Open

15.  Device Furnished with Thermo Magnetic Adjustable Trip.

16.  Estimated total factory connected wiring points for the lineup 0.

17.  Estimated shipping weight for the lineup is 1966 lbs.

QUOTE NO:

ITEM NO:
MARKS:

SHEET:

DEV.MIN.INT.RATING (RMS SYM):

BUS BRACING (RMS SYM):

VOLTAGE:

ACCESS TO:

STYLE:

LABEL:
CLASS:

RATING:
PLATE:
BUS MTL:
AMPERE:
PHASE:

ReliaGear
Switchboard

DRAWING NO:PROJECT NAME :

DATE:

PRODUCT NAME:

CUSTOMER:

DRAWING TITLE:

CREATED BY:

REVISION NO.:

Industrial 
Solutions

1
MS

1 of 3

Fully RatedReliaGear

65000A
65000A

480/277V
U/L SE
2
Front Only

Silver Plate

Cu 1000A/in²800A
3P4W

UL6-00002933

VVTA Barstow

GEXPRO, BAKERSFIELD 5/28/2021

W2  Date:5/28/2021 5:38:00 PM

Device

Geer, Clinton

Information

LUG LANDING PER
UGPS PER PG

PT COMPT CODE:
SO. CALIF. EDISON  CA.

SE

347
345

METER PER EUSERC PG. 325
UTILITY PER EUSERC PG. 320



800A

U

LUGS PROVISIONS ONLY
PER POWER COMPANY
SPECIFICATIONS

800A

QUOTE NO:

ITEM NO:
MARKS:

SHEET:

DEV.MIN.INT.RATING (RMS SYM):

BUS BRACING (RMS SYM):

VOLTAGE:

ACCESS TO:

STYLE:

LABEL:
CLASS:

RATING:
PLATE:
BUS MTL:
AMPERE:
PHASE:

ReliaGear
Switchboard

DRAWING NO:PROJECT NAME :

DATE:

PRODUCT NAME:

CUSTOMER:

DRAWING TITLE:

CREATED BY:

REVISION NO.:

Industrial 
Solutions

1
MS

2 of 3

Fully RatedReliaGear

65000A
65000A

480/277V
U/L SE
2
Front Only

Silver Plate

Cu 1000A/in²800A
3P4W

UL6-00002933

VVTA Barstow

GEXPRO, BAKERSFIELD 5/28/2021

W2  Date:5/28/2021 5:38:00 PM

Front View/

Geer, Clinton

Bussing

800A

M
800A

800A

800A
PROVISION
FOR FUTURE
EXTENSION

800A

800A

800A

BUSSING DIAGRAM

G

N

N

LUG LANDING PER
UGPS PER PG

PT COMPT CODE:
SO. CALIF. EDISON  CA.

SE

FRONT VIEW

95

3

20

24

90

707 lbs
(Est.)

35

15 CLIPS7

MS

1

UL

S

20

20

20

617 lbs
(Est.)

25

800A
SKLA8

24

Main

2

UL

S

SE

6

14

642 lbs
(Est.)

35

3

UL

E

B
U
S
S
T
A
C
K

RG1S

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

1X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

3X FILLER

2X FILLER

H
I
N
G
E
D

64

1

2

40X

1

  347
METER PER EUSERC PG. 325  
UTILITY PER EUSERC PG. 320 



11

3

Conduit Area
24D x 29W

3

3

3

35 25

3

Conduit Area
20D x 20W

6

7

5

9

2

35

CONDUIT SPACE
(TYPICAL ALL SECTIONS)

2.5 3.12

.625 DIA
(TYP)

QUOTE NO:

ITEM NO:
MARKS:

SHEET:

DEV.MIN.INT.RATING (RMS SYM):

BUS BRACING (RMS SYM):

VOLTAGE:

ACCESS TO:

STYLE:

LABEL:
CLASS:

RATING:
PLATE:
BUS MTL:
AMPERE:
PHASE:

ReliaGear
Switchboard

DRAWING NO:PROJECT NAME :

DATE:

PRODUCT NAME:

CUSTOMER:

DRAWING TITLE:

CREATED BY:

REVISION NO.:

Industrial 
Solutions

1
MS

3 of 3

Fully RatedReliaGear

65000A
65000A

480/277V
U/L SE
2
Front Only

Silver Plate

Cu 1000A/in²800A
3P4W

UL6-00002933

VVTA Barstow

GEXPRO, BAKERSFIELD 5/28/2021

W2  Date:5/28/2021 5:38:00 PM

Conduit View

Geer, Clinton

LUG LANDING PER
UGPS PER PG

PT COMPT CODE:
SO. CALIF. EDISON  CA.

SE

Top Conduit Area

Front Plan View

Bottom Conduit Area

Front Plan View

3030

3030

95

95

11

5" Overhang

35

Section 1

25

Section 2

10

Conduit Area
17D x 23W

3

8 8TYP

3

9

5" Overhang

35

Section 3

347
345

METER PER EUSERC PG. 325
UTILITY PER EUSERC PG. 320



REVCATALOG #

kVA RATING:
K-FACTOR:

PRI VOLTAGE:
SEC VOLTAGE:

FREQ (Hz):
TEMP RISE:

WINDING MATL:
ES SHIELD:

SOUND LVL (dB):
 
 

JOB NAME:
SPEEDI PROP:

electrification.us.abb.com

GE is a registered trademark used under license from General Electric company.

Z Z
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LOCATION CONNECTION
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BUS BARS STANDARD

BUS BAR
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UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE INCH [MM]           Transformers

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION DRY TYPE TRANSFORMER OUTLINE DRAWING
TYPE QL, 1-PHASE, DOE 2016 EFFICIENCY

(ENCLOSED UNIT)

        11  CAD DRAWING:  303B406AAP071 SHEET 1 OF 2

 APPROX TOTAL WEIGHT LBS [KG]
    AL WINDINGS:  320 [145]
    CU WINDINGS:  350 [159]

NOTES:
 1) ALL UNITS ARE UL LISTED AND ARE DESIGNED PER NEMA ST-20 STANDARDS.
 2) THE TEMPERATURE RISE LISTED IS DETERMINED WHEN THE TRANSFORMER IS 
     MOUNTED IN A STANDARD NEMA 2 ENCLOSURE.
 3) TRANSFORMER IS DESIGNED FOR FLOOR MOUNTING. OPTIONAL WALL MOUNTING 
     BRACKETS ARE AVAILABLE.
 4) TRANSFORMER IS DRY TYPE, CLASS AA, WITH VENTILATED ENCLOSURE FOR
     INDOOR USE. OPTIONAL RAINSHIELD KITS ARE AVAILABLE TO ADAPT UNIT FOR
     TYPE 3R OUTDOOR USE WITHOUT VOIDING THE WARRANTY.
 5) APPLICABLE WHEN OPTIONAL RAINSHIELDS ARE INSTALLED. RAINSHIELDS ARE
     SHIPPED IN KITS FOR FIELD INSTALLATION.
 6) CABLE ENTRANCE IS PERMITTED THROUGH THE LEFT SIDE, RIGHT SIDE AND/OR
     BOTTOM ENCLOSURE PANELS ONLY. CABLE ENTRANCE IS NOT PERMITTED
     THROUGH THE FRONT, REAR OR TOP PANELS.
 7) FOR LIFTING OTHER THAN WITH A FORK TRUCK, REMOVE TOP COVER AND USE 
     1" [25 MM] DIAMETER HOLES IN THE TOP CORE CLAMPS.
 8) ENCLOSURE PAINT COLOR IS ANSI #61 GRAY.
 9) 6" [152 MM] MINIMUM CLEARANCE IS REQUIRED FROM ALL WALLS.

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

BOTTOM VIEW OF
MOUNTING AND

CABLE ENTRANCE

Z-Z

ISOMETRIC VIEW

15
K1
240X480
120X240
60 Hz
150C
Copper
YES
Std (45)

9T83C2570G03
.
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UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE INCH [MM]           Transformers

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION DRY TYPE TRANSFORMER OUTLINE DRAWING
TYPE QL, 1-PHASE, DOE 2016 EFFICIENCY

(CORE & COIL UNIT)

        11  CAD DRAWING:  303B406AAP071 SHEET 2 OF 2

 APPROX TOTAL WEIGHT LBS [KG]
    AL WINDINGS:  280 [127]
    CU WINDINGS:  310 [141]

NOTES:
 1) ALL UNITS ARE UL LISTED AND ARE DESIGNED PER NEMA ST-20 STANDARDS.
 2) THE TEMPERATURE RISE LISTED IS DETERMINED WHEN THE TRANSFORMER IS 
     MOUNTED IN A STANDARD NEMA 2 ENCLOSURE.
 3) TRANSFORMER IS DRY TYPE, CLASS AA FOR INDOOR USE.
 4) FOR LIFTING OTHER THAN WITH A FORK TRUCK, USE 1" [25 MM] DIAMETER
     HOLES IN THE TOP CORE CLAMPS.
 5) BASE PAINT COLOR IS ANSI #61 GRAY.
 6) 6" [152 MM] MINIMUM CLEARANCE IS REQUIRED FROM ALL WALLS.

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

BOTTOM VIEW OF
MOUNTING HOLE PATTERN

Z-Z

ISOMETRIC VIEW

BOTTOM VIEW OF
MOUNTING HOLE PATTERN
WITHOUT BASE ATTACHED

Y-Y

15
K1
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60 Hz
150C
Copper
YES
Std (45)

9T83C2570G03
.
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Description: CU 1P 15KVA 240X480-120X240

UPC No 783173198056

Home > Transformers > Dry Type Vented > Electrostatic Shield

1P 15KVA 240x480-120/240 150C K1 CU 2570G03

Catalog No. 9T83C2570G03

Representative Image

Descriptors

Category Electrostatic Shield

GO Schedule TM

Specifications

TransType QL-TP1

Phase 1

PriVoltage 240x480

SecVoltage 120x240

KVA 15.0 KVA

Coil Material CU

TempRise 150.0 °C

ElecShield Y

Frequency 60 Hz

FrameSize E171

AmbTemp 40.0 °C

EnergyEfficiency NEMA TP 1

KFactor K1

Enclosure Type NEMA 2

Sound Std

GSA Compliance No

Classifications

cUL No

CE No

Page No. 1
electrification.us.abb.com Created on: 05/28/2021

Catalog No. 9T83C2570G03

.

http://www.geempower.com/ecatalog/ec/EN_NA/p/9T83C2570G03
https://www.electrification.us.abb.com
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UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE INCH [MM]           Transformers

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION DRY TYPE TRANSFORMER OUTLINE DRAWING
TYPE QMS/SERVICENTER, 1-PHASE

(INDOOR/OUTDOOR MINI-UNIT SUBSTATION)

        6  CAD DRAWING:  303B915AAP010 SHEET 1 OF 1

 APPROX TOTAL WEIGHT LBS [KG]
    PAINTED:                230 [104]

BOTTOM VIEW KEYHOLE SLOT
DETAIL

OPEN-SLOT
DETAIL

ISOMETRIC VIEWSIDE VIEWREAR VIEW

10

480
120/240
60 Hz
115C
Aluminum
NO
Std (45)

9T21S1100
.
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Description: "1A,10kVA,480-120/240,115C,3R,K1,SC12,QMS"

UPC No 783173012123

Home > Transformers > Dry Type Vented > Transformer & Load Center Combo

This easily installed and serviceable unit incorporates a Type QMS transformer (single-phase) or a Type QL
transformer (three-phase), a primary main circuit breaker, a secondary main circuit breaker, and a load-
center-design breaker panel. Since these components don't have to be installed and interconnected
separately, the contractor or user can reduce installation time and costs. Because of the single-unit concept,
only one, handy Service center needs to be mounted. Keyhole mounting flange facilitates easy Mounting-
Indoor and outdoor Use-Front - accessible, hinged or removable panel door-Heat barrier under core and coil
provides added electrical and thermal isolation for wiring compartment-High-efficiency core construction-
Factory installed and wired GE main and secondary main circuit breakers-Transformer, distribution panel and
breakers are all designed, built and assembled by GE 21S1100

Catalog No. 9T21S1100

Representative Image

Descriptors

Category Transformer & Load Center Combo

GO Schedule TF

Specifications

TransType QMS

Phase 1

PriVoltage 480

SecVoltage 120/240

KVA 10.0 KVA

Coil Material AL

TempRise 115.0 °C

ElecShield N

SubType Servicenter (NEMA 3R)

Frequency 60 Hz

TempClass 180.0 °C

AmbTemp 40.0 °C

InsulSys IS-12

EnergyEfficiency None

KFactor K1

Enclosure Type NEMA 3R

Net Weight 198

Fan Cooled No

GSA Compliance No

Outline 303B915AAP010

Classifications

UL Yes

cUL No

CE No

Page No. 1
electrification.us.abb.com Created on: 05/28/2021

Catalog No. 9T21S1100

.

http://www.geempower.com/ecatalog/ec/EN_NA/p/9T21S1100
https://www.electrification.us.abb.com


Classifications

UL Yes

cUL No

CE No

Page No. 2
electrification.us.abb.com Created on: 05/28/2021
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TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 1 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

DRAWING REVISION HISTORY

REVISION NUMBER MARKED ON DRAWING NEXT TO EACH REVISION. INDICATED BY: A

REV DESCRIPTION DATE BY

A
B

RETROFIT PRELIMINARY
RETROFIT AS-BUILT

2022-02-10
2022-03-07

VW
VW
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DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 2 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955
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TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 3 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

1L1 1L2 1L3GND

LCNG PUMP 2 P-501B
FLA 40.00

SS123

1/L1

3/L2

5/L3

A2

B2

C2

CL1

CL2

30
HP

2/T1

4/T2

6/T3

M308

6L1

6L2

6L3

5L1

5L2

5L3

STOP

RUN

LI3

LI4

+24V

R1A

R2A

R3A

GND

R1C

R2C

R3C

FAULT

BYPASS

OVERLOAD

CONTROL
POWER

110-230VAC

CB121 70A

1L1

1L2

1L3

GND

CR718CR509CR507

12801

CARD 4
SHEET 12

PSH501
SHEET 10

TSL501
SHEET 10

13001 13002 13003

43501

30201

100025

30801

100027

31301

N

CARD 2
SHEET 10

CARD 2
SHEET 10

BYPASS CONTACTOR
SHEET 4

120VAC
CONTROL POWER

24VDC
CONTROL POWER

SOFT STARTER POWER
SHEET 3

SHEET 4

JUMPED



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 4 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

120VAC 15A CIRCUIT
FROM LOAD CENTER

DISC103-AUX
SHEET 2

M304 M304-O/LCR714

30401 30402

OFFLOAD PUMP P-202
20HP MOTOR

N N
302
01

30201

M306SS108-BYP

30601

LCNG PUMP 1 P-501A
30HP MOTOR

N N
302
01 30201

M308SS123-BYP

30801

LCNG PUMP 2 P-501B
30HP MOTOR

N N
302
01 30201

M304-AUX

M306-AUX

M308-AUX

10001243501

10001343501

10001443501

CARD 3
SHEET 11

CARD 1

CARD 1
SHEET 9

CARD 2
SHEET 10

FU202 5A

30201
302
01 N N20301

FU311 250MA

30201
302
01

31101

FU313 250MA

30201
302
01 31301

N N

N N

LCNG PUMP 1 P-501A
SOFT STARTER POWER

LCNG PUMP 2 P-501B
SOFT STARTER POWER

FU315

30201302
01

31501 N N

RECEPTACLES

24VDC 12.5A 300W
DC POWER SUPPLY

TO/FROM SS108
SHEET 2

TO/FROM SS123
SHEET 3

GND

PU315

N

-

L

+

WEIDMULLER
24VDC 12.5A 300W

DC POWER
SUPPLY

GND

-

G

-

FU317

31701
317
01

31702

RE204

RE205

SHEET 2

SHEET 3

SHEET 2

SHEET 3

SHEET 2 SHEET 2



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 5 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

24VDC 12.5A 300W
DC POWER SUPPLY

--

FU330 5A

31701
317
01

33001

GND

HMI330

ML SIEMENS
TP900 COMFORT

HMI G

PLC330

ML SIEMENS
S7-1200

PLC G

SIEMENS
TP900 COMFORT

HMI

SIEMENS
S7-1200

PLC

FU319 5A

31701
317
01 31901

- - SAFETY CIRCUIT

DISPENSER PANEL

C325

31902

FU320 5A

32001 - -
SPARE

ESD CONTROLLED POWER
SPARE31902

FU321 5A

32101 - - SPARE
ESD CONTROLLED POWER

SPARE31902

FU322 5A

32201 - -
SPARE

ESD CONTROLLED POWER
SPARE31902

31701317
01

FU325 5A CR410 C325CR412 CR414

32504325033250232501

ESD
SHEET 7

GAS
SHEET 7

FIRE
SHEET 7

- -

31701
317
01

FU323 10A
CONTROL PANEL

CONTINUOUS POWER
32301

323
01

-

DISPENSER PANEL
ESD CONTROLLED POWER

-

ESD ALARM RELAY

31701
317
01

CR410

SAFETY

ESD
SHEET 7

32701

C327

-

C327
329
01

328
01SHUNT TRIP BY OTHERS

ES407
407
01

407
02

407
04

407
05

407
06

409
03

409
01

409
02

407
03

ANGI COMPRESSOR PANEL

ESD
-A

ESD
-B

ESD
-A

ESD
-B

LNG MASTER PANEL
ESD LOOP

ANGI COMPRESSOR PANEL
ESD LOOP INTERCONNECT

ANGI ESD CIRCUIT



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 6 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

   E
T

H
E

R
N

E
T

   

HMI
SIEMENS

6AV2124-0JC01-0AX0
TP900 Comfort

PLC
SIEMENS

215-1HG40-0XB0
CPU 1215C DC/DC/RLY

CARD 1
SIEMENS

221-1BF32-0XB0
SM 1221

DI8x24VDC

CARD 2
SIEMENS

221-1BF32-0XB0
SM 1221

DI8x24VDC

CARD 3
SIEMENS

222-1HF32-0XB0
SM 1222
DQ8xRLY

CARD 4
SIEMENS

222-1HF32-0XB0
SM 1222
DQ8xRLY

CARD 6
SIEMENS

231-4HF32-0XB0
SM 1231

AI8

CARD 7
SIEMENS

231-4HF32-0XB0
SM 1231

AI8

330
01

3
30

01

GND

G
N

D

-

-

330
01

3
30

01

GND

G
N

D

-

-

   ETHERNET   

ETHERNET TO
CELL MODEM

CARD 5
SIEMENS

222-1HF32-0XB0
SM 1222
DQ8xRLY



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 7 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

DI A.0

DI A.1

DI A.2

DI A.3

DI A.4

DI A.5

DI A.6

DI A.7

DI B.0

DI B.1

1M

6ES7 215-1HG40-0XB0
SIEMENS

CPU 1215C DC/DC/RLY

GND

DI B.2

DI B.3

DI B.4

DI B.5

AI 0

AI 1

2M

SPARE

CR4
(ENERGIZED = ON)

SPARE

SPARE

EMERGENCY SHUTDOWN STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

GAS DETECTOR STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

FLAME DETECTOR STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

OFFLOAD MODE SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = OFFLOAD)

SATURATE MODE SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = SATURATE)

DISPENSE MODE SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = DISPENSE)

MODE START BUTTON
(ENERGIZED = START)

SPARE

SPARE

POWER
INPUT

DIGITAL
INPUTS

ANALOG
INPUTS

PLC

GND

330
01

-

-

SW403

OFFLOAD

SATURATE

DISPENSE

100006

100007

323
01

GAS

FIRE

100
006

100
007

-

CR412

-

CR414

100003

100002
401
01

100004

100001

ILPB402

100005
100
005

-

CR410
323
01

SHEET 5

SHEET 5

SHEET 5

NEW DISPENSER HANDLE SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = ON)

100010
100
010

435
01

FU509 1A

100021
100
021

OLD DISPENSER HANDLE SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = ON)

SPARE

435
01

435
01

FU511 1A

FU513 1A

100022

100023

100
022

100
023

-

10000532301

4062 4063

ANGI COMPRESSOR PANEL
ESD RELAY

CR4

GAS

GAS



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 8 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

SPARE

L+

M

DQ A.0

DQ A.1

DQ A.2

DQ A.3

DQ A.4

DQ A.5

DQ A.6

DQ A.7

DQ B.0

DQ B.1

1L

2L

6ES7 215-1HG40-0XB0
SIEMENS

CPU 1215C DC/DC/RLY

SPARE

MODE ACTIVE LIGHT
(ENERGIZED = ON)

OFFLOAD PUMP
READY LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

OFFLOAD PUMP
ENABLED LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

OFFLOAD PUMP
TEMPERATURE OK LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

OFFLOAD PUMP
RUNNING LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

LNG PUMP
LOSS OF PRIME LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

LNG PUMP
SATURATING LIGHT
(ENERGIZED = ON)

LCNG PUMPS
RUNNING LIGHT

(ENERGIZED = ON)

DIGITAL
OUTPUTS

POWER
OUTPUT

PLC

-

103
201

-

PL616

-

000006 -

PL612

-

Y

Y

PLC-M

PLC-L+
TO CARD 3

000001

ILPB402

G

000002

PL604

G

PL614

G

000004

PL608

G

000005

PL610

G

000003

PL606

G

-

-

-

FU614 1A

000007

FU616 1A

000008

ANALOG
OUTPUTS

AQ 0

AQ 1

2M -

SPARE

SPARE



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 9 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

1M

DI A.0

DI A.1

DI A.2

DI A.3

2M

DI A.4

DI A.5

DI A.6

DI A.7

6ES7 221-1BF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1221 DI8 24VDC

DIGITAL
INPUTS

CARD 1

OFFLOAD PUMP
RUN STATUS
(ENERGIZED = RUNNING)

LCNG PUMP 1
RUN STATUS
(ENERGIZED = RUNNING)

LCNG PUMP 1
FAULT STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

LCNG PUMP 1
OVERLOAD STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

-

-

100012

100026

100013

100024

435
01

435
01

M306-AUX

SS108-FLT

SS108-O/L

435
01

M304-AUX

SHEETS 4

SHEET 2

SHEET 2

SHEETS 4

LCNG PUMP 2
RUN STATUS
(ENERGIZED = RUNNING)

100014
435
01

M308-AUX

SHEET 4

435
01

LCNG PUMP 2
FAULT STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

100025
435
01

SS123-FLT

SHEET 3

PRIORITY PANEL
PRESSURE HIGH SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = OK)

435
01

100020
PSH501 100

020

FU505 1A

-

CR509

SHEETS 2-3

PRIORITY PANEL
ODORIZER LEVEL LOW SWITCH 1
(ENERGIZED = OK)

100015
435
01

PSH502 100
015

FU429 1A



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 10 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

1M

DI A.0

DI A.1

DI A.2

DI A.3

2M

DI A.4

DI A.5

DI A.6

DI A.7

6ES7 221-1BF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1221 DI8 24VDC

DIGITAL
INPUTS

CARD 2

LCNG PUMP 2
OVERLOAD STATUS
(ENERGIZED = OK)

PRIORITY PANEL
TEMPERATURE LOW SWITCH
(ENERGIZED = OK)

PRIORITY PANEL
ODORIZER LEVEL LOW SWITCH 2
(ENERGIZED = OK)

-

-

100016

100027

PSH503 100
016

100019

TSL501
100
019

-

CR507

SS123-O/L
SHEETS 2-3

SHEET 3

LNG PUMP
PRIME STATUS
(ENERGIZED = PRIMED)

100008FROM DISPENSER
PANEL

OFFLOAD PUMP
START BUTTON
(ENERGIZED = START)

OFFLOAD PUMP 
STOP BUTTON
(ENERGIZED = RUN)

100017

100018

435
01

PB510

PB512

100
017

100
018

FU501 1A

435
01

435
01

FU505 1A

435
01

FU429 1A



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 11 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

DQ A.0

DQ A.1

DQ A.2

DQ A.3

DQ A.4

DQ A.5

DQ A.6

DQ A.7

1L

2L

6ES7 222-1HF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1222 DQ8 RLY

DIGITAL
OUTPUTS

POWER
INPUT

CARD 3

GND

OFFLOAD PUMP
FILL VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

LNG PUMP
DISPENSER VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

LCNG PUMP 1
FEED VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

LCNG PUMP 1
RUN COMMAND

(ENERGIZED = RUN)

OFFLOAD PUMP
RUN COMMAND

(ENERGIZED = RUN)

GND

000010 -

SV620 AOV-104

000009 -

SV618 AOV-110

000011 -

SV622 AOV-501A

000024 -

CR716 P-501A

PLC-M

PLC-L+
FROM PLC

PLC-M

PLC-L+
TO CARD 4

633
02

634
01

-000023

CR714 P-202

SHEET 2

SHEET 4

000012 -

SV624 AOV-501B
LCNG PUMP 2

FEED VALVE
(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

000013 -

SV626 AOV-503B
LCNG PUMP 2

RETURN VALVE
(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

000025 -

CR718 P-501B
LCNG PUMP 2

RUN COMMAND
(ENERGIZED = RUN)

SHEET 3



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 12 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

DQ A.0

DQ A.1

DQ A.2

DQ A.3

DQ A.4

DQ A.5

DQ A.6

DQ A.7

1L

2L

6ES7 222-1HF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1222 DQ8 RLY

DIGITAL
OUTPUTS

POWER
INPUT

CARD 4

GND GND

000016 -

SV632 AOV-502B

000018 -

SV704

633
02

634
01

PLC-M

PLC-L+
FROM CARD 3

PLC-M

PLC-L+
TO CARD 5

000017

SV634

-

LCNG PUMP 2
UNLOADER VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

PRIORITY PANEL
ODORIZER RUN

(ENERGIZED = RUN)

SPARE

LNG PUMP
DISPENSER AUTHORIZATION

(ENERGIZED = AUTHORIZE)
000027

FU722 1A
TO DISPENSER

PANEL
-

LNG PUMP
RUN COMMAND

(ENERGIZED = RUN)
000028

FU724 1A
TO DISPENSER

PANEL
-

FC11001
TO DISPENSER

PANEL
-

LNG PUMP
DISPENSER STOP

(ENERGIZED = STOP)

LCNG PUMP 1
RETURN VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

LCNG PUMP 1
UNLOADER VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

000014 -

SV628 AOV-503A

000015 -

SV630 AOV-502A



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 13 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

DQ A.0

DQ A.1

DQ A.2

DQ A.3

DQ A.4

DQ A.5

DQ A.6

DQ A.7

1L

2L

6ES7 222-1HF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1222 DQ8 RLY

DIGITAL
OUTPUTS

POWER
INPUT

CARD 5

GND GND

000020 -

SV708 AOV-601B

000021 -

SV710 AOV-601C

000022 -

SV712 AOV-602X

633
02

634
01

PLC-M

PLC-L+
FROM CARD 4

PLC-M

PLC-L+
TO CARD 6

-

-

FU730 1A

000031

FU732 1A

000032

PRIORITY PANEL
MIDBANK VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

PRIORITY PANEL
LOWBANK VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

PRIORITY PANEL
DISPENSER VALVES

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)

SPARE

SPARE

-

FU726 1A

000029 SPARE

LNG PUMP
VAPORIZER VALVE

(ENERGIZED = OPEN)
000019 -

SV706 AOV-105A

SPARE



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 14 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

AI 0+

AI 0-

AI 1+

AI 1-

AI 2+

AI 2-

AI 3+

AI 3-

AI 4+

AI 4-

6ES7 231-4HF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1231 AI8

GND

AI 5+

AI 5-

AI 6+

AI 6-

AI 7+

AI 7-

POWER
INPUT

ANALOG
INPUTS

CARD 6

OFFLOAD PUMP
SUMP TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 1
SUMP TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 1
DISCHARGE TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 1
RETURN TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

TANK
HEAD PRESSURE
(4-20MA = 0-232PSI)

TANK
LIQUID LEVEL
(4-20MA = 0-175”WC)

SPARE

PLC-M

-
+ TT-203

-
+ TT-503A

-
+

PT-301

GND

PLC-L+

COM

323
01

SH

323
01

SH

323
01

SH

-
+

TT-502A

323
01

SH

-
+

TT-501A

323
01

SH

-
+

LT-101

323
01

SH

FROM CARD 5

PLC-M

PLC-L+
TO CARD 7

FU809 250MA

FU821 250MA

FU829 250MA

FU813 250MA

FU805 250MA

FU801 250MA

323
01

SH
FU909 250MA

323
01

SH
FU921 250MA

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

300003

300006

300008

300004

300002

300001

300011

300014

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

-

LCNG PUMP 1
MOTOR AMPERAGE
(4-20MA = 0-80A)

92101

92102

TO/FROM SS108
SHEET 2



TITLE CONTROL PANEL SCHEMATIC

JOB CHART CITY OF BARSTOW RETROFIT

DWG 100054-1

REV B

DATE 2022-03-07

SHEET 15 OF 15

RIVARK AUTOMATION LTD.
9-45905 YALE RD SUITE 363, CHILLIWACK, BC
PH: (604) 262-9955

L+

M

AI 0+

AI 0-

AI 1+

AI 1-

AI 2+

AI 2-

AI 3+

AI 3-

AI 4+

AI 4-

6ES7 231-4HF32-0XB0
SIEMENS

SM 1231 AI8

GND

AI 5+

AI 5-

AI 6+

AI 6-

AI 7+

AI 7-

POWER
INPUT

ANALOG
INPUTS

CARD 7

LNG PUMP
DISPENSER TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 2
SUMP TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 2
DISCHARGE TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

LCNG PUMP 2
RETURN TEMPERATURE
(4-20MA = -320-100°F)

PRIORITY PANEL
HIGHBANK PRESSURE
(4-20MA = 0-5800PSI)

PRIORITY PANEL
LOWBANK PRESSURE
(4-20MA = 0-5800PSI)

LCNG PUMP 2
MOTOR AMPERAGE
(4-20MA = 0-80A)

GND

COM

COM

-
+

TT-502B

323
01

-
+ TT-503B

323
01

-
+ TT-501B

323
01

-
+ PT-601A

323
01

-
+ PT-601C

323
01

PLC-M

PLC-L+
FROM CARD 6

FU825 250MA

FU901 250MA

FU817 250MA

FU913 250MA

FU917 250MA

TO/FROM DISPENSER PANEL

323
01

FU925 250MA

323
01

FU929 250MA

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

IN

300010

300007

300009

300005

300013

300012

300015

300016

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

SH

SH

SH

SH

SH

SH

SH

SH

-

PRIORITY PANEL
MIDBANK PRESSURE
(4-20MA = 0-5000PSI)

-
+

PT-601B

92501

92502

TO/FROM SS123
SHEET 3



JUDY 12kV
ORDWAY SUB A2

75        27.6          1       37.00

0.12
N/A

JUDY 12kV

300       271           1          90.3

NOTE TO CREW:
-CIVIL TO TIE IN 2-4" DUCTS FROM NEW 800 AMP SW GEAR. CIVIL TO
ALSO REMOVE OLD 4" DUCT FROM PAD COMING FROM OLD 200 AMP
PANEL.
-CREW TO REMOVE OLD 75KVA  TRANSFORMER & INSTALL NEW 300KVA
TRANSFORMER. CREW TO ALSO LEVEL EXISTING PAD.
-CIVIL NEEDED
-TRUCK ACCESS OK

BARSTOW, CA.

Contact USA

Dial 811 or 800-422-4133

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

www.digalert.org/contact
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